

Acknowledgements

Research for this Survey was undertaken by Kirkdale Archaeology and the Centre for Scottish Urban History, University of Edinburgh in the autumn of 2002.

We are grateful to RCAHMS and the National Monuments Record of Scotland, the National Archives of Scotland and the National Library of Scotland, both at George IV Bridge and Causewayside, for their able assistance. We would also like to thank the staff of Historic Scotland and the Museum of Scotland for their willing cooperation.

Ms Ailsa Graham of East Ayrshire Council and staff in the public library at Mauchline have also assisted us with this survey. We would like to express our thanks to them.

This survey would not have been possible without the research into local and national records of Dr Laura Stewart and Dr Winifred Coutts. We are greatly indebted to them. Our thanks go also to Professor R Morris and Dr S Eydmann for their helpful comments on the text. We are also grateful to Mr D McAra for his careful copy-editing.

The Survey of historic Mauchline was entirely funded by Historic Scotland.

Published by The Council for British Archaeology and Historic Scotland. First published in 2006.

copyright @ 2006 Historic Scotland The moral right of the authors has been asserted. British Library Cataloguing in Publication Data A catalogue card for this book is available from the British Library

> Edited by Martin Brann, Historic Scotland Page design and typesetting by Carnegie Publishing Ltd.

> > Printing and Binding: The Alden Group

ISBN: 1-902771-59-1 EAN: 978-1-902771-59-5

Council for British Archaeology St Mary's House 66 Bootham · York YO30 7BZ www.britarch.ac.uk

> Historic Scotland Longmore House Salisbury Place Edinburgh EH9 ISH Tel. 0131 668 8600 Fax. 0131 668 8669

www.historic-scotland.gov.uk

All rights are reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, transmitted or utilised in any form or by any means electronic, mechanical or by photocopying, recording or otherwise, without the written permission of Historic Scotland.



FIGURE 22 Poosie Nansie's Tavern, 2002 (photo: Kirkdale Archaeology)

Probably the greatest innovation, however, came with the street pattern alterations. The later eighteenth century saw the introduction of a new road system through Ayrshire with the building of turnpike roads, mostly financed by local improving landowners. This made long-distance transport more viable. The Ayrshire Turnpike Act of 1766 included two turnpike roads that intersected at Mauchline, that from Ayr to Muirkirk and the road from Kilmarnock to New Cumnock. ¹⁰² To assist with the maintenance of these roads, dues were collected at toll gates. A toll gate and its accompanying keeper's cottage formerly existed on the road to the north of the town, opposite the north lodge of the former Netherplace House (NS 4960 2728).

Mauchline and its parish were increasing in population. In 1755 there were 1200 in the parish; by 1791, 1800. This seems to have dropped to 1700 by 1801, but had risen again to 1900 by 1811. ¹⁰³ The most famous resident was Robert Burns. In 1788 Burns took up residence in Mauchline for the eight remaining years of his life, having married Jean Armour. ¹⁰⁴ It is alleged that his twins were born in his Mauchline apartment and that the ground floor was used as a school (fig 23). An interesting description of the view from this apartment tells a little of the layout of the town. Looking towards Mauchline Castle from that apartment (this is now impossible due to the building of the church halls in 1895), there existed 'a square of houses, one of which was a hotel (the